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A ril 5, 1994

Docket No. 50-219 _[ |

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Director
Project Directorate I-4
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

FROM: Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-4
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING HEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR CORPORATION (GPUN) ON
-

OYSTER CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

DATE & TIME: May 11,1994 - 10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike, Room 16B11
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss matters regarding the inservice inspection of
Feedwater and Controlled Drive Return Line Nozzles

PARTICIPANTS *: HB.G fBH IffEL

A. Dromerick, NRR G. Bush B. Brown
E. Sullivan, NRR M. Laggart, et al.
C. Battige, NRR
L. Banic, NRR
T. McLellan, NRR
R. Hernan, NRR
M. Modes, RGI

Original signed by:

9404200359 94041s Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager
PDR ADOCK 05000219 Project Directorate I-4G PDR Division of Reactor Projects - I/II

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
cc: See next page
CONTACT: A. Dromerick

504-3473
* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties >=
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff th
Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28058,6/28/78. @
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